

**PROSPER CHAPONDA**

Associate

Litigation



Hannover House, Corner Hannover Avenue / Independence Drive



P.O. Box 2790, Blantyre, Malawi



+265 1 824 555 / +265 1 824281



+265 1 821 064

[pchaponda@savjaniandco.mw](mailto:pchaponda@savjaniandco.mw); [savjaniandco@africa-online.net](mailto:savjaniandco@africa-online.net);**BACKGROUND**

Prosper Chaponda is an associate in the firm. He conducts litigation in the Industrial Relations Court, the Magistrate's Courts, the High Court and the Malawi Supreme Court of Appeal. Prosper has litigation experience in civil and criminal matters. He has attended numerous seminars and trainings in a number of areas of law, including but not limited to: drafting of Commercial Agreements, Trial Advocacy and Personal Injury Litigation.

**MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES**

- Malawi Law Society

**PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

2014 – Bachelor of Laws (Honours) Degree, University of Malawi, Chancellor College

**CAREER SUMMARY**

AUG 2017 - DATE	Associate – Savjani & Co
JAN 2017- AUG 2017	Associate – JB Suzi & Co
SEPT 2014 – JAN 2017	Associate – Russell Smith & Associates

**AWARDS & ACCOLADES**

- Recipient of Rose Garden Private School's Academic Achievement Award (2006)
- Recipient of Kings Foundation Private Secondary School's Academic Achievement Award (2007)

**AREAS OF EXPERTISE**

- Litigation in all areas

## **TOP MATTERS**

- We are representing our client in a claim for alleged tax avoidance and transfer pricing related issues involving the sum of MK11,625,986,611.92. The matter is on-going.
- We are also representing our client in a claim for alleged tax avoidance and transfer pricing related issues involving the sum of MK5,075,399,660.00. The matter is on-going.
- We are defending our client in a claim for damages for loss of use of land, resettlement and inconvenience. The matter is on-going.
- We are defending our client in a claim for damages for defamation, loss of employment and unconditional apology. The matter is on-going.